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ADDENDUM #1  

 
RFP # 2018-13  

BANKING SERVICES 
November 27, 2018  

 
 

Q1. Can the Authority provide bidders with a current account analysis statement or 
price model with volumes? 
 A1.  See attached Client Analysis Statement 
 
Q2. Can the Authority provide the average ledger balances and average collected 
balances? 
 A2.   See attached Client Analysis Statement – page three for 6-month totals and 
average 
 
Q3a. What is the volume of checks deposited annually?  
 A3a. For the month of October 2018: 62 deposits totaling 800 checks.  
 
Q3b. What is the typical type of payment instruments? Personal Checks, money 
orders or other? 
 A3b.  90% money orders. 
 
Q4. Is “Checks Paid” annualized? 
 A4. For the month of October 2018: Approximately 800 checks were issued 
 
Q5a. Courier Service:  What does the volume 150 represent?   
 A5a. 150 courier deposits per year.   
 
Q5b. Is the cost of the service on a monthly basis?  
 A5b. Monthly fee.  
 
Q5c. Do they pick up daily, weekly or 1 time per week? 
 A5c. Weekly pick up. 
 
Q6. Does your courier accept cash deposits? 
 A6. No 
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Q7. Does the courier pick up from one location? 
 A7. Yes 
 
Q8a. Currency: Deposit: what does the “10” represent?    
 A8a. Ten deposits per year.  
 
Q8b. Is it $10 per month?  
 A8b. No 
 
Q8c. How much currency is deposited on a monthly basis?  
 A8c. October 2018 $249 was deposited in cash. 
 
Q9. Do all accounts have Positive Pay? 
 A9. Currently 8 of the 15 accounts have this service. 
 
Q10a. Does the Authority have the ability to include the Payee name in the Issue 
file sent to the Bank?   
 A10a. Yes  
 
Q10b. If so what accounts would be disbursing checks and needing this service? 
 A10b. Currently 8 of the 15 accounts have this service. 
 
Q11a. Does the Authority use ACH Positive Pay?   
 A11a. Yes 
 
Q11b. If so, how many accounts? 
 A11b. 1 account 
 
Q12. Does the Authority have Extended History? If so how long? 
 A12. Access to the past 12 statements.  
 
Q13. Does the Authority currently use Remote Deposit Capture?  
 A13. No 
 
Q14. If so, do you own your own scanner? 
 A14. N/A 
 
Q15. What is the make and model of the remote deposit scanner? 
 A15. N/A 
 
Q16. Does the Authority use ACH Origination?  
A16.Yes 
 
Q17. If so, is it used to pay vendors or direct deposit payroll? 
 A17. To pay landlords (vendors) 
 



Q18. How many Batches do you transmit on a monthly basis? 
 A18. 3-4 per month 
 
Q19 How many ACH items do you originate monthly? 
 A19. Approximately 400  
 
.  
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